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Emphasis of matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw your attention to Note
describes significant concentration of business,

Without quatifying our opinjon, we draw your attentjon to Note

describes the effect of COVlD.19's impact for the Company's
activities.

Baku AZ'1025, Azerbaijan

23 to the financiat statements which

33 to the financiaL statements which
financiat statements and its further

IBDO

Independent auditor's report

To the shareholder and the supervisory board of "A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of "A.Group Insurance Company" Open.Joint
Stock Company (the "Company"),which comprise the statement of financial posjtion as at 31 December

2019, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in

equity and cqnsoudated statement of cash ftows for the year then ended, and notes to the financiaL
statements, inctuding a summary of significant accountjng poticies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financiat statements present fairly, in aLt materiat respects, the
financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2019, and its financial performance and its cash

flows for the year then ended jn accordance with Internationat Financial Reporting standards ("lFRss").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("lSAs"). our
responsibilities under those standards are further descrjbed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financiat Statements sectjon of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance

with the Code of Ethics of Professiona( Accountants of the International Ethics Standards Eoard for
Accountants ("lESBA" Code), and we have futfjtted our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements. We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our quatified opinjon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Gover,nA-nce for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management js responsibte for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSS and for Such internat control as management determjnes i5 necessary to enabte

the preDaration of the fjnanciat statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to
fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements management is responsibte for assessing the Company's abjLjty to
continue as a going concern, djsctosjng, as appticabte, matters retated to going concern and using the
going concern basis for accounting, uniess management either jntends to Uquidate the Company or to
cease operations or has no ,eaListic alternative but to do so.

Bm kshtan trc, B rimibd hhrly <o
!Ux@mPdylmtebys{idee,ddio
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing Lhe Company's financiat reporting process.

Audjtor'r Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financiat Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements as a whoLe

are free from materiat mjsstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an audjtor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonabie assurance is a high {evet of assurance, but it does not guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will atways detect a materiaI misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consjdered materjat if, individuatly or jn the
aggregate, they couLd reasonabty be expected to inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financiat statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professjonal
judgement and maintain professionaI scepticism throughout the audit. We atso:

. ldentify and assess the risks of materia{ misstatement of the consolidated financiai statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsjve to those risks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficjent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
rjsk of not detectjng a materiaI mjsstatement resu(ting from fraud is higherthan the one resutting
from error, as fraud may invotve cottusion, forgery, intentionat omjssjons, mjsrepresentatjons,
or the override of internat controt.

. Obtain an understanding of the internal control system that is retevant for the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Companys internal controt.

. Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting poLicies used and the reasonabteness of accounting
estimates and reLated djsclosures made by management.

. Conctude on the appropriateness of managements use of the going concern basis and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiaL uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Groups abjtity to continue as a going concern.
lf we conctude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention jn our
audjtor's report to the reLated djsctosures in the consolidated financia[ statements or, if such
disclosures are inappropriate, to modify our opinjon. our conctusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a gojng concern.

. Evaluate the overat[ presentation, structure and content of the conso{idated financial
statements, inctuding the discLosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timjng of the audit and sjgnificant audit findings, including any signjficant deficiencies in

internaI control that we jdentify durjng our audit.

We aLso provide those charge with governance with a sfatement th!t we have to comptied with relevant
ethicaI requirements regarding independence, and to communicatewith them atl retationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and were app(icable, related
safesuards.

l/Ja lre xfa-72- tlz-

Baku, Azerbaijan

7 December 2020 IBDO



"A-Group Itsurance ComPanY" OJSC

Statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019
ln Azerbdiiani manats. untess otherwise indicated

2019 2018

ASSETS
Cash and banks accounts
Deposits with banks
Receivables

Deferred acqukition casts
Property and equipment
Intangibte assets
Investment property
Right-of-use assets

Other assels

6
7
8
9
10
11

1Z

13

14

15

9,190,503
8,836,089
'|,295,559
1,449,A64

209,102
521,108
22,746

1,996,237
'120,660
72,483
57,783

6,563,578
6,758,840
6,576,184
1,433,977

45,350
259,841
47,671

1,597,410

25,79;
122,456 17.234
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LIAEILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Provision for unearned premjums

Provision for ctaims
Lease tiabitities

Def erred commission incorne

Taxes payable other ihan income tax
Other (iabitities

17

18

19

2A

z1
11,830

Total liabifities 12,39A'225 10'768'144

Equity
Share capitaL

9,974,959
1,526,644

139,601
477,744

79,254

8,804,895
1,158,486

384,919
59,451

141,781
72,419

188.183 195,797

22
22

10,005,250
61,766

10,005,250
66,820

Retained earni

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Anar B

Chairman of the Board

429.361 085.874

926.088

The notes set out on poges 9 to 39 are an integrol port

5

Total liabilities

van lmamguliyeva

of these finon.ial stotements



"A-Group lnsurance Company" OJSC
Stateme;t of Drofit or Loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2019

In Azerbdiiani manats. untess otherwise indicated

2019 2018

Cross written Premiums
Premiums ceded to reinsurers

14,A11,975 11,939,727
('t,812,650) (1,058,873)

Net written premiums 12,999,325 11,880,854

in orovision for unearned premiums, net of rejnsurance 35.617
12,163,644

99.641

Premlums earned, net of reinsurance

CLaims paid
Claims ceded to reinsurers
Cqange ir provisio'for ctaims. net of einsurdn(e

23 18,537,9421
23 399,129
23 (286,653)

11,980,495

(8,064,436)
402,386
(20,625)
48,964Net acoJisition eains 24 l5l,542:)

Insurance activity results

Operating expenses
Provision for jmpairment toss on financjat ass€ts
Interest income, net
Foreign exchange gain/(Loss)

3,686,640 4,346,784

75

26

(2,135,053)
(43,834)
224,203
'19,n9

(1,858,910)

199,943
42,103

27 80.400 74,467

Profit before income tax 1,431,475 2,804,317

Net Profit for the

Other comorehensive income/(toss)
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Earninss oer share (basic and diluted) 22 147.74 289.78

Anar Bayra-dro./ _ _ !
Chairman of the Board

lmamgutiyeva

The notes set out on pages 9 to 39 are an integraL part of these financiol statements
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 December 2019
ln Azerbiiiiani manats. untess otherwise indicated

Retained
earnrnSs/

Share Revaluation {accumulated
caDital reserve deficit) Totalequity

As of 1 January 2018

Net profit for the year

Other comprehensive toss for the

Dividends decLared

10,005,250 71,874 (159,900)

2,240,720

5,054

9,917,224

2,240,720

(5,054)

As of 31 December 2018 66,820 2,085,874 ',l?,151,94410,005,250

The effect of a change in accounting
oolicv {IFRS 15 "Lease") (8,923) (8,923)

As of 1 Januarv 2019 10,005,250 66,820 2,076,951 12,149,O21

a
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Net profit for the year

olher comprehensive toss for the

Dividends declare

1,454,950 1,454,950

5,054

Q,1A7,5941 12,107,594)

(5,0s4)

As of 31 December 2019 10,005,250 61,766 1,429,361 11,496,377

lmamguhyeva

hief Accountant

a
a
a
a
t
a
a

The notes set our on poges 9 to 39 arc an integrol pott of these linoncial statements
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a
"A-Group lnsurance Company" OJSC

Statement of cash fLows for the year ended 31 December 2019
In Azerbiiijani manats, unLess otherwise indjcated

20t9 2018

Cash flow5 from operating activities

Claims paid
Reins!rance benefits received
Operating expenses paid

Other income received

19,572,006
(846,818)

\E,445,716)
39,42O

('t ,964,712)
(422,214)

233,57O
$24,642)

'12,977,443

(503,160)
(7,831,6191

94,66n

\1,714,449)
(115,059)

281,780
(2Cl

31.227 21 .8] |

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operatinq activities 7,56a,121 ];41$1L

Cash flows from investing activjtjes
Investment in deposit wjth banks
Purchase of inveshent propety

(2,050,000)
1398,817)

(3,180,000t

11,24O,320)
(12,5911ProDertv and eouioment addilions (352,288)

N et cash (outflow)/i nflow from investj nq activitjes (2,801 , 1 os ) (4,432,911L

Cash flows from financing activities
Divrdends pard 19 (2,107,598) (1,456,479)

Net carh outflow from financine actjvities (2,'107,594) \1,456,474)
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Effecf of foreisn ex.hanse djfference on cash and cash equivatents 126,7781 \2,913)
Net increase/ldecrease) jn cash End cash eauivalent5 2,632,640 \7'674'493)

Change in impairrnenl provision

Cash and cash equivatents as of 1 January

(5,715)

6,563,578 9,238,011 ,
Cash and cash eouiv.lents as of 3l De.ember 6 9,190,503 6,563,578

Duringthe current year, the Conpony entered into the nan'cash investing, operatins and financing activities, which
arc not reflected in norcnent ol rcsh flows:. Public utilities onounting AZN 10,494, rentol setvices anounting AzN 80,400 and premiuns for various

insuronce services amounting AZN 52,977 provided to "Mediclub" were counteNailed with insuronce claim
payables for total amount af AZN 143,871

The notes set out on pages 9 to 39 arc an integral part of these financial statements

8

Chairman

lmamguliyeva

Chief Accountant
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiaL statements for the vear ended 31 December 2019
in Azerbdiiani manats. untess otherwise indicated

1. Prjncipalactiyities of the Company

"A-Group Insurance Company" Open Jojnt Stock Company ("the Company") was set up in the Republic of
Azerbaijan in 1995 as "Gruppa A" Limited Liabitjty nsurance Company. In Januarv 2009 the Company was re_

registered as an open jojnt-stock company with identjfication number 9900027621 The Company in
principatty engaged in rendering non_tife insurance and reinsurance services. The Company operates under
ihe insurance ticense issued by Financiat Market Supervisory authority of the Azerbajjan Republic. Insurance

business covered by the Company jnctudes, but is not timited to medical, cargo, propertv, casuattv, third
party ljabihty, vehicte and reinsurance.

The Companys reghtered office is at 172, L. Tolstoy Street, Baku, Azerbaijan, and its headqlarter ls Located

ar 87A Reshid Behbldov Street, Baku, the Repubtic of Azerbajjan. The Company has one branch in Gandja

The soLe owner and the uLtjmate controtting party of the Company is Mr. Sabjr Adnayev, an Azerbaijani

The average number of the Company's emptoyees in 2019 was XX (2018: 56 emptoyees)

2. Operating environment of the Company

Generol

over r€cent yea|s, Azerbaijan has undergone substantjat potiticat and economic changes As an emerging
mafket, Azerbaijan does no! possess a wett-developed commerciaL infrastructure, which generatLv exists in

more mature business markets. Laws and regutations affecting businesses operating within the country are
subject to rapid change. In addition, continued economic stabitity is dependent to a Large extent on the
effectiveness of fiscal and monetary measures taken by the government, regutatory devetopments, decjsions
of internationat tending organisations, and other actjons beyond the Company's controt.

Atthough recentty there have been positive economic sjgns in r'zerbaijan, the tong'term prospects 1or the
Azerbaijani economy remain uncerlain. Nationat economy k dependent of exporl of hydrocarbon resources.
As a resutt, the Company's assets and operations coutd be at risk resuttjng from any adv-Arse changes in the
poliiical and business environment.

In 20 9 i"lation in Azerba:jan slighlty 'ncreased.
in the table betow:

The officiat inftatjon indices for the tast two years are gjven

31 December 2019
31 December 2018

2.60%
2.33%

F i nan.i o I mo rke t t ra n so.ti ons

In preparing the financiaL statements of the Company, transactjon in currencies other than the entity's
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at rates of exchange prevaiting at dates ot
transactions. At the end of each reportjng period, monetary items den Lrnjnated in foreign curren.ies are
retranstated at the rates prevailjng at that date.

Non-monetary assets and tiabjtities denominated if a forejgn currency that are measured at fajr vaLue are

transtated to the functional currency at the exchange rates at the.Aate that the fair vatue was determined.
Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are measured based on historicat cost are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency differences arising in transaction are recognised in profit or loss.

As at 11 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 the cLosing rates of exchange, being official rates of the
Central Bank of the Repubtic of Azerbaijan, used for tr€nsLating foreign currency bahnces to Azefbaijanj

USD EUR

31 December 2019
31 December 2018

1.700
1.700

1.9035
1.9468

The nates set out an pages 9 to 39 orc an integrol port af these financiol stotements
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3. 8asi5 of presentation

These financiat statements are prepared in accordance with International FinanciaL Reporting Standards
("|FRS") issued by the Internationat Accounting Standards Board ("|ASB"). The Company maintajns its
accounting records in accordance with the appticabte tegjslation of the Repubtic of Azerbaiian. These
financial statements have been prepared on the basis of those accounting records and adjusted as necessary
in order to compty, in att materiat respects, with lFRs.

Functional and presentation cuftency

These financial stalements are presented in azerbaijani manats ("AZN") being the Company's functionat and
presentation currency. AZN is the pfevaiting currency jn the primary economic envjronment where the
Company conducts its ordinary activities and in which majority of receipts frorn operating actjvities are

E s t ima te s and o ssumpt ions

The preparati;n of the financiat statements requires the use of accounting estimales which, by definition,
witt setdom equatthe actuaL resutts. The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the
future, The management also needs to exercise judgement in apptying the acco!nting poticies,

Eslimates and judgments are contifuatty evatuated based on historicat experience and other factors,
inctuding expectations of future events that a.e betieved to be reasonabte under the circumstances. ln lhe
future, actual experience may deviate from these eltimates and assumptions. Key source of estimation
uncertainty that have a sjgnjficant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carryjng amounts of assets
and tiabitities wjthin the next financja( year are djscussed betow.

These financiaL statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company is a going concern and
wilt continue in operation for the foreseeabte future.

These financiat statements reflect the Company management's current assessrnent of the impact of the
Azerbaijani business envjronment on the operations and the financiat position of the Company. The future
economic direction of Azerbajjan is largety dependent upon the effectjveness of measures !nderlaken by the
Azerbaijani Covernment and other factors, inctuding regutatory and politjcaL deveLopments, whjch afe
beyond the Company's contro(. The Company's management cannot predict what impact these factors can
have on the Company's finan.iat posjtion in future.

For prompt management of liqujdity risk the Company regutarty monitors externaL factors, which could
jnf(uence the Company's Liquidity tevel, and forecasted cash ftows. For the medium_ and tong_terrn tiquidity
risk management the Company anatyses maturity mismatches of assets and tiabjtjties. To reduce its risk
exposurethe Companysets Liquidity gap limjts. The set timitsare pedodicaL(y reviewed to reftect thechanges
in externat and internaL environment,

Chdnges in accouoting Policies

In preparing these financial statements, the Company apptied the same accounting poticies and calcuLation
methods as when preparjng the financiat statements for the year endld 31 December 2018, taking jnto

account the new amendmenls to the standards. The Company adopted no other standards, interpretations
or amendments that have been issued but not yet effective.

a) New stondards, interyrctations and snendnents effective from 1 Jonuory 2019

For the preparation of these financiaL slatements, the foltowing new or amended standards are mandatory
for the first time for the financial year beginning 1 January 2019:

"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiat statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaiiani manats. untess otherwise indicated

IFRS 16 "Leases"

AnnJal lrrprovement3 to lFRS 2015-2017 cycle

IFRS 16 "Leose"

FRS 16 was issued in January 2016 and reptaaes IAS 17

an Arrangement Contains a Lease, 5lC 15 Interpretation

The notes set out on poges 9 to 39 are an integrol port ol these finoncial statenents

10

Leases, IFRIC 4 Interpretation Determining whether
Operating Leases - lncentives and slc 27 Evaluating
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"A-Group lnsurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financjat statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaiiani manats. unless otherwise indicated

toss-making Leases.

the Substance of Transactions lnvotving the Legat Form of a Lease. IFRS 16 sets out the pdnciptes for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclolre of leases,

Lessor accounting is substantiatty unchanged from today's accounting under IAS 17. Lessors wilt continue to
classify aLt teases usjng the same ctassification principte as jn IAS 17 and distinguish between two types of
Leases: operatjng and finance leases. Thus, the adoption of FRS 16 has had no impact on the accounting
treatment of teases in which the Grouo acted as a tessor.

IFRS 16 distinguishes leases and service contracts based on whether an identifjed asset is controtted by a

Ellecr of the new d4inition of a lease

The Company has applied a practical expedient proposed as part of the transition to IFRS 16, whjch aLtows

not to determine whether an arrangement is or contains a base, Accordingty, the defjnition of teases under
las 17 and IFRIC 4 is stitt app(ied to the teases concluded or chanqed before 1 January 2019

a change in the defjnition of a lease retates primarity to the'controL'concept. This contrasts with the
emphasis on 'risks and rewards' in IAS 17 and IFRS 4. IFRS 16 distinguishes between tease agreements and
service contracts based on whether the buver controts the identified asset. The identified asset is controtled

. The right to receive atmost att economic benefits from the use of the identified ass'At; and

. The right to directty use such an asset.

The Company has appLied the defjnition of a tease and related guidance in IFRS 16 to atl leases entered into
or amended as at 1 January 2019 or after that da!e. In preparing for the first apptication of LFRS 16, the
Company compLeted an implementation project. This project demonstrated that a new descriptjon of IFRS

16 requirements woutd not entait signjficant changes jn estjrnatjng the Companys exjsting agreements
meetjng the definition of a tease.

Thereis no tonger a separation between an opefating tease (off_batance_sheet accountjng)and financia( tease
(on the baLance sheet accounting) for the Lessee. Instead the modet is used, according to which the righ! of
use asset and the corresponding Ljabitity for alt Lease contra.ts lon the batance sheet accounting for att
contractt must be recognized, except for short-term lease and lease of Low-cost assets.

Upon the initiat appLication of IFRS 16 to att teases (except as noted below), the Company:

. Recognizes in the statement of financial position tease habitities. Lease tiabitities during the
transition were initially measured at the present value of the Lease payments discounted using the
rate of raising addilionat borrowed funds at the date of initial apptication _ 1 January 2019. Right-
of'use assets were initialty recognized at cost as corresponding to the tease tiabitity since the Grcup
used a simptifjed approach for contracls previousty ctassjfied as operating leases.

. Recognises in the statement of profit and toss the amorlisation of right_of_use assets as depreciation
and amonization expenses within expenses of the period and interest on tease tiabiLitjes jn Finance
Cosrs:

. Separaies in the statement of cash flows the total amount of cash spent to repay the principat
amount (reported in fjnancing actjvitiet and interest (reported in operating activities)

According to LFRS 16, testing of the right-of-use asseG for impairment is (Srried out under IAS 16 lmpairment
of Assets. This provision has reptaced the previous req!irement regarding the recognition of a provision for

For short-term teases iup to 12 months) and leases of low'valde iisets, the Company recognized lease

expenses eventy, as permitted by IFRS 16.

Incentives (forexampLe, a free (grace) period)are recognized as part of the right_of_use assets measurement
and tease tiabilities, white under las 17 they are recognized as lease income, amortized as a reduction in
[ea9e cogts on a srra'qhr.li_e basis.

Ellect of Adoption of IFRS 16

The Company has apptied IFRS 16 using a modified retrospective approach of the standard with an jnitiat
application date of 1 January 2019. under thk approach, the cumulative effect of initiaL appticatjon of IFRS

16 is recognized as an adjustment to equity at the date of initiat apptication.

The notes set out on pages 9 to 39 are on integral part of these Iinanciol stotements

11
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financia( statements for the year ended 3'1 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbtiiani manats. un(ess otherwise indicated

Fotlowing the adoption of IFRS 16, the Company has adopted a unjform accounting and measurement
approach for att Leases for which jt is a tessee, recognition exemptjons for teases that have a Lease term of
12 months or less at the commencement date and do not conlain a catt option Ghort-lerm teaset and teases

for which the undertying asset is of Low vaLue (assets with a tow vatue).

As at 31 December 2019, the appticatjon of IFRS 16 had impact on the Companys financjaL statements.

Annual Inprcvenents to IFRS,2015-2017 cycle. IFRS 3 Business Combinations, IFRS 11 Joint Arrangenents,
IAS 12 lncome Taxes, IAS 23 Borrawing Costs

In the current year, the Company for the first time appLjed the amendments inctuded in the annuat
lmprovements to IFRS for 2015-2017. Annual improvements inctude amendments to the fottowing four

. IAS 12 lncome Taxes

The amendments ctarify that an entity shouLd recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in profit
or toss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originalty recognised the
transactions that generated the djstributabLe profits. This is the case jrrespective of whether different tax
rates apply to dlstributed and undtstributed profjts.

. ta5 lJ borro\4rnq Losts

The amendments to IAS 2l alarjfy that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the reLated asset
is ready for its jntended use or5ate, lhat bofrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generaLty

when calculating the capitatisation rate on generat borrowjngs,

"' IFRS 3 Eusiness Combinations

The amendments to IFRS 3 ctarify that when an entity obtain5 controt of a business that is a joint operation,
the entity appties the requirements for a business combjnation achieved jn stages, inctuding remeasuring its
previously hetd interest in the jotnt operation at fair value. The previously he[d interest to be re_measured
inctudes any unrecognised assets, tiabitities and goodwitl reLatjng to the joint operation.

"/ IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

The amendments to IFRS 11 ctarify that when a party that participates in but does not have joint controt of
a joint operation that k a busjness obtains jojnt contro( of such a joint operatjon, the entity does not re
measure its previousty hetd intefest in the joint operatjon.

r' IFRIC Interoretation 23 Uncertaintv over Income Tax Treatrnents

IFRIC 23 cLarifies how to account for income tax when there is uncertaintv over income tax treatments, The
lnterpretation requires an entity to:

. Determine whether it is necessary to assess each uncertain tax positjon jndividualty or together with
other uncertain tax positions;

' Assess whether it h probabte thaL a tax authority wiLt accept an uncenain tax treatment
used, or proposed lo be used, by an entity jn its income tax fitings:

. lf yes, the entity shouLd determine its accountjng tax positjon consistentty wjth the tax treatment lsed
or pLanned to be used in its jncome lax fjtings,

. lf no, the entity shoutd reftect the effect of uncertainty in determining its accolnting tax position.

These amendments have no significant impact on the Company's financ,iafstatements.

h) Stondards and interpretations issued but not yet elfective ..

There are severat standards, amendments and interpretations thaL havi been hsued but not yet effectjve as

of 31 December 2019 and were ndt used during the preparation of these financiat statements. The Company
ptans to apply the standards, amendments and interpretations since they become effective:

. IFRS 17 lnsurance Contracts

. IFRS 10 Consolidated Financiat Statements and IAS 28 (Amendments) Sate or Contribution of Assets
between an lnvestof and its Associate or Joint Venture

. Amendments to IFRS 3

' Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8

. Conceptuatframework.

The notes set aut on pages 9 to 39 ore an integrol patt of these financial statements
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJsc
Notes to the financiat statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
jn Azerbiiijani manats, unless otherwise indicated

IFRS 17 lnsurance Cantracts

The new Standard estabtkhes principtes for the recognjtion, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
information reLated to insurance contracts and supersedes IFRS 4lnsurance Contracts.

IFRS 17 outtines a Cenerat Modet, which is modifjed for insurance contracts with djrect participation features
and descrjbed as the Variabte Fee approach. The General Model js simptified if certain crjteria are met by
measuring the liabitity for remainjng coverage using the Premium Attocation Approach.

The Generat ModeL witt use current ass!mptjons to estimate the amount, timing and uncertainty of future
ca5h ftows and it witl expticitty measure the cost of that uncertainty. The modet takes into account market
jnterest rates and the impac! of pohcyhotders'options and guarantees,

The Standard becomes effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021; earty
adoplion h permitted. In June 2019, the IASB pubtished a preliminary draft amendment to IFRS 17, inctuding
the postponement of ils €ffective date untit 1 January 2022. lt can be apptied retrospectjveLy excluding the
cases where it is near-impossibte; jn these cases, the entityappties a modified retrospective approach orfair

To meet the ti'ansitionat requirements, the date of jnitiat appticatjon is the begjnnjng ofthe annuat reporting
period in which the entity first appLi€s the standard, and the transition date is the beginning of the period
immediateLy preceding the date of initiat appticatjon.

The management ofthe Company expects thal the application of this standard wilt have a significant impact
on the financjal statements during the period of first application, but has not yet performed a detaited
anaLvsis,

Anendments to IFRS 10 and lAS28 SaIe ar Contribution of Assets in Transactions between the lnvestor ond
its Associate ar Joint Venture

The amendments address the conftict between IFRS 10 Consotidated FinanciaL Statements and IAS 28
Investments in Associates and Joint V€ntures in deaLing with the Loss of controt of a subsidiary that B sotd or
contributed to an associate or joint venture. In partjcuLar, the amendments ctarjfy that gajn or Loss due to
the toss of controt over a subsidiary that is not a business in a transaction with an associate or jojnt venture
that are accounted for using the equity method are recognized in profit or toss of the parent onty in for the
unretated investors in this assocjate or joinl venture. Similafty, gain or toss on remeasurement to the fair
vatue of the remaining r'nterest in the former subsidiary (which has become an assocjate orjoint venture and
accounted for usjng the equity method) are recognized in the profit or toss of the former parent onty in the
share of unrelated investors r'n the new associate or jojnt venture,

The effective date shatl be deterrnined by the IASB. Earty application is permjtted.

Anendnents ta IFRS 3 Definitian ol a Business

The amendments ctarify that to be considered a business, an integrated set of activitjes and assets must
inctude, a! a minimum, an input and a substantive process that logether significantLy contribute to the abitity
to create output. They atso ctarify that a business can exist without inctuding alt of the inputs and processes

needed to create outputs. That js, the inputs and processes apptied to those jnputs rnust have 'the abiLity to
contribute to the creation of outputs' rather than 'the ability to create outputs'.

The amendments also remove the assessment of whether market partjcipants are capable oi reptacing any
missing etements or processes with their contnbutions and processes tg-th'e ongoing receiving an ourpur.

The amendments introduced an optjonat fair va(ue concentratjon test to permit a simpljfied assessment of
whether an acqujred set of activities and assets is not a busjness inljne with IFRS 3 Business Combinatjon.

An entity appties those amendments to business combinations for which the acquisition date k on or after
the beginning of the first aonual_reporting period beginning on or after 01 January 2020. Earlie. apptjcation
is permitted.

Definition of Material - Anendnents to IAS 1 and lAs 8

The amendments are made to atign the defjnition of materiaL' across Lhe standards and to ctarify certain
aspects of the definition. The amendments exptain that information h obscured if it is communjcated in a
way ihat would have a similar effect as omjtting or misstating the information. This idea is introduced in the
new defjnitjon. The arnendments repLaced the threshotd 'coutd jnfluence', which suggests that any potentiat
influence of users must be considered, with 'coutd reasonabty be expected to influence' jn the definitjon of
'material'.

The notes set out on poges 9 to 39 are on integrol port of these financisL stotements
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The definition of materiat in IAS 8 was repLaced with the reference to IAS 1. The IASB amended the other
standards and the Conceptual Framework that reference to the definition of a materiat or use thjs term to

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020 and are apptied
prospectiveLy. Eartjer appljcation is pemitted.

Amenclnents to the teference of the ConceptuaL Franeworks in IFRS

Atongside the revised ConceptuaL Framework effective after pubtication on 29 March 2018, the IASB atso
issued Amendments to the references to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS, The document covers
amendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, IAS 8, IAS 34, l,AS 37, IAS 38, IFR]C 12, tFRtC 19, tFRtC
20, IFRIC 22 and slc 32.

However, not atl amendments update the provisions for references and citations so that they refef to a
revised ConceptuaL Framework. Some provisions are amended onty to indjcate which version of the Concept
they are referring to (the IASB principles adopted by the IASB in 2001, the |ASS 2010 Concept or the new
revised 2018 Concept) or indicate that the defjnitions in the Standard have not been updated wjth new
definitions deveLoped in a revked Conceptual Frarnework.

Amendments that are in fact updales become effective for annual perjods beginnjng on or after 1 January
2020, with early adoption permitted.

Management does not expect that the apptication of the above standards witt have a material irnpact on the
ComDanv's f inancial statements.

4. Summary of significant accounting policies

The Company ctassifies its financiaL assets in the fottowing categories:

Bank accounts;

- Deposits with banks;

lnsurance and reinsurance recer'vabtes.

The Company detemines the classificalion of its fnancial assets at initial recognition. The classiication
depends on the nature and purpose oithe linancial assets and is delermined at the time of initial recogniiion.
All regular way purchases or sales oflinancial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchase or sales ate pufchases or sales of financial asseis that requife delivery of assetgwiihin
lhe lime frame established by regulation orconvention in the marketplace.

lnitial rccognition of finan.ial insttuments

The Company recognises llnancial assets and financial liabilities in its siatemeni ofJlnancial position when it
becomes a pariy lo the conlEctual obligation ofthe financial instrument, Regular way purchases and sales ol
the linancial assets and liabililies are recognised using settlement date accounling. .

AIJ financial assels are initially recognised at faif value plus lransaction costs that afe directly attributable to
acquisilion or issue ofthe llnancial inslrument.

totr volue meosurcment

The fajr vatue of financiat instruments traded on the active market as at the reporting date is deterrnined
based on the marLet o' dedters quoLafons inc.Jding t.ansaclion costs._

lf a quoted market price is not av;itable, the fair value of financial assets and financiaL liabjtities recorded
in the statement of financiat position js estimated on the basis of market quotations for sjmitar financiat
instruments or usjng various vatuation techniques, inctuding mathematical models. Where mathematicat
modets are used, inputs are based on observable market data or judgment.

Judgrnent is based on such considerations as the tjme vaLue of money, credit risk tevet, votatitity of the
instrument, market risk levet and other applicable factors.

Impai.ment of linanciol assets

The Company assesses on each ctosing date whether there k any objective evidence that the vatue of a
financial asset item or company of items has been impaired. lmpairment Losses are recognjsed in the

The notes set out on poges 9 to 39 ore an integrcI patt of these finoncial stotenents
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijani manats, untess otherwise indicated

statement of comprehensive income as they are incured as a resutt of one or more events that occurred
after the initiat recognition of the asset (a loss event) and has an impact on the amount or timing of the
estimated future cash ftows of the financiat asset or group of financiaL assets that can be reljably estjmated.
lf the Company determines that no objective evjdence of impairment exjsts for an indivjduatty assessed

financial asset, it inctudes the asset in a company of fjnanciat assets with simjLar credit risk characterjstics
and cotlectively assesses them for impairment.

For specific categories of financiat assets, such as recejvables from insurance and reinsurance, assets that
were not jndjvidua(ly determined to be impaired are atso assessed forimpairment as a whoteforthe portfoLio.
an objective sign of a dectine in the vatue of a portfotio of receivables can be the Companys past experience
in debt cotlection, an increase in the number of delays in repayment of debt on the portfotio, as welt as
pronounced changes jn the natjonat and tocal economy, which are usualty accompanied by defautt on
oavments.

lf it is impossibte to cotlect insurance and rejnsurance receivabtes, inctuding rhrough the forecLosure of
cottateral, they are written off against the attowance for impairment losses. lnsurance and reinslrance
receivables are written off after the management of the Company has taken alt possibte measures to coLtect
the amounts due to the Company. Subsequent recoveries of amounts prevjousty written off are reflected as

an offset to the charge for impairment of financiat assets in the statement of comprehensive income jn the
period of recovery.

Derccognition of linancial ossets

A financiaL asset (or, where appticabte, a part of a financJal asset, or part of a group of simitar financiat
assets) is derecognised where:

the rights to receive cash fLows from the asset have expired;

- the Company has transferred its rjghts to receive cash ftows from the asset, or retained the right to
receive cash ftows from the asset, but has assumed an obtigation to pay them in futt without material
delay to a thi.d party; and

- the Company either has transferred substantlatly aLt the risks and rewards of the asset or has neither
tfansferred nor retained substantiatly atl the risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred controL
of the asset, lf the transferee has no practicat ability to selL the asset jn its entifety to an unretated
third party without needing to impose additjonat restrictions on the transfer, the entity has retajned

Where the Company has transferred jts rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred
nor retained substantiatly atl the rirkr and rewardr of the asset nortransferred controlofthe asset, the asset
is recognised to the extent of the Company's continuing jnvotvement in the asset. Continuing invotvement
that takes theform of a guarantee over the transferred asset js measured at the lower of the origina I ca rrying
amount ofthe asset and the maximum amount ofconsideration that the Companycould be reqlrired to repay.

lnsurance contracts - aldssificotion

The Company enters into contracts which have jnsurance or financjal risk, or both.

Insurance contracts are contracls where one parly (the insurer) accepts a substantial insurance risk from
the other party {the insured), agreeing to make payment to the jnsured upon occurrence jn the future of
the agreed unforeseen event (insured event) which had an adverse effect on the rejnsured.

Such contracts are atso exposed to financial risk.

Insurance riskariseswhen at least one ofthe foLtowing is uncertain atth6 inception ofthe insurance contract:

- wheLher an insured evenL wiLl occur:

when it wiLt occur; or

- how much the inslrer witt need to oav if it occurs.

The Company does not considerthe fotlowing risks as jnsurance risks:

financialrisk:

- rjsk that djd not exist before the concLusion of the contract and resulted from its signing;

risk of cancethtion (protongationl of the contract earLier than lhe issuer expected when determining
the contract price;

risk of unforeseen r'ncrease in administrative expenses related to the contract.

The notes set out on poges 9 ta 39 ore on integral part of these linancial stotements
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for theyear ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaiiani manats. untess otherwise indicated

The Company classifies a contract as an insumnce contract only jf it cedes significant insurance risk,

lnsurance risk js significant if, and only if, an insured event coutd cause the Company to pay significant
additionat benefits jn any scenario, exctuding scenarios that Lack commerciat substance {i.e. have no
discemibte effect on the economjcs of the transaction).

As a generaL guidetine, the Cornpany defines as sjgnificant jnsurance risk the possibitity of having to pay
benefiG on the occurrence of an jnsured event that are at teast 10% more than the benefits payabte if the
insured event did not occur.

Description of insurcnce prcdu.ts

The Company accepts for insurance the fo(Lowjng jnsurance rkks and portfotios:

Insurance from fire;
- Vehicte insurance;

LiabiLitv insurance:

- TraveL insurance;
MedicaL insurancej

- Other non-tife insurance.

lnsutunce prcniuns, Premiums underinsurance contracts are recorded as revenueon the datethe lnsurance
risk is assumed, The provision for unearned pfemiums is recognised on the same date and is subsequentty
recorded as income in DroDortion to the contract term,

Provition fot uneafied premiurns. Provisjon for unearned premiums represents the portion of premiums
written applicabte to the unexpired term of the insurance contract as at the reportjng date.

Clains adjustnent expenses. Ctaims adjustment expenses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive

Provisions lor cloi|'r's. Provisjons for clajms are the estimaled tiability to settte future ctaims and incLude
the provision for ctaims reported but not pajd (RBNP) and provision for clalms incurred but not reported
{IBNR). The estimated ctaims adjushent expenses are included jn RBNP and IBNR. RBNP is set up based on
the cLajms that were reported but are stitL outstanding at the reporting date. The estimate is made on the
basis of the information obtained by the Company when the insured evenls are considered, inctuding
information obtained subsequent to the reporting date. lBNRis actuarjatly estimated bythe Company by each
ctass of insurance business based on historicat payment patterns for prior ctaims. The methods apptied to
estjrnate the paovisions are regularty reviewed. The resutting adjustments are recorded jn the statement of
comprehensjve jncome as they arise. The ctaims provkjon is estimated on an undiscounted basis, as the
period between the ctaim filing and its setttement is rather short.

Unexpircd risk ptovision Unexpired risk provision js made for any deficiencies arkjng when unearned
premiums are insufficient to meet expected claims and expenses to be borne by the Company after the end
of the financia( year under insurance contracts in effect at the reportjng date. Unexpired risk provisjon is

based upon toss devetopment historical patterns and future Loss projecliont (inctuding ctaims adjustment
expenses), and the tevet of expenses required to cover the current portfotio. Expected losses are catcutated
having regard to events that have occurred prior to the reporting date, For the financial reporting purposes
the provisjon for unexpired risk is written off against deferred acquisition costs.

The Company cedes reinsurance in the normat course of business. Rei$surance does not extinguish the
Company's liability ro its custorers.

Amounts recoverabte from or due to reinsurers are measured consjstent(v wilh the amo!nts associated with
the reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the termtbf.each reinsurance contrac!. Reinsured
assetscomprise receivabtes from rejnsurerson settLed ctaims, inctuding ctaims hand Iing expenses, reinsurers'
share of ctaims provision and defdrred acquisition costs. Reinsurance payables are the Company's liabilitjes
in respect ol premiums payab[e for reinsJrance,

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on a regular basis using the same accounting
poLicies adopted for financiat assets hetd at amortised cost. lf there is objective evidence that the reinsurance
asset is impaired, the Cornpany reduces the carrylng arhoun! of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable
amount and recognjses that impar'rment Loss in the statement of comprehensjve income.

De f e fted .ommi s s ion i ncome

Commjssion income represent commission associated with feinsurance business and h prjrnarity related to
the rejnsurance of mandatory and voLuntary insurance contracts, Comrnission income js defefred and

The notes set out on poges 9 ta 39 are an integtaL part of these finan.ial stotements
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financjaL staternents for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaiiani manats. unLess otherwise indicated

amortised over the contract period of reinsured poticy. Commhsion income is estimated by each class of

Defefted acquisition costs ("DAc")

Acqulsitjon costs represent commission expenses associated with obtaining insuran€e business and vary with
and are primariLy retated to the acquisition of new and renewat insLrrance contracts. Acquisjtion costs are
deferred and amortised overthe perjod in whlch the retated premiums are earned. Deferred acquisition costs
are estimated by each cLass ofinsurance. At thetime of policy issue and each reporting date, DAC are sLrbject
to recoverabitity testing by class of insurance based on fuiure assumptions,

Acquisition costs on rejnsurance, ctaim settlementand generat and administrative expenses incLude personnet
subsjstence expenses, taxes other than income tax, depreciation, communjcatjon services, which are
atlocated among respective expense items subject to responsibilitjes of the Company's officials and in
proportion to actuat time spent.

Financiol liabilities

Financiat tiabiLities are ctassified as financlat tiabitities cafried at amortised cost.

Initialty, a financial tiabitity shatt be measured by the Company at its fair vaLue ptus transaction costs that
are directty attributabLe to the acquhition or issue of the financial LiabiLity.

A financiat tjabitity is derecognised when the ob(igation under the ljabitity i5 dkcharged or cancetLed of

Where an existing financiaL tiabiLity is reptaced by another from the same tender on substantiaLLy different
terms, or the terms of an existing tiabitity are substantia(ty modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the originaL liabihty and the recognition of a new tiabiljty, and the difference
in the rcspective €arrying amounts js recognjsed in the statement of comprehensive income,

Finan.ial liabilitiet.orried at anort ised.osl

Financiat tiabiLities carrjed at amortised cost are payabtes to suppLier, taxes payabte, and borrowed funds.
Borrowed funds include regubr and subordinated toans received by the Company and are fecorded as cash is
advanced to the Company.

Oflsetting of financial instrunents

Financjat assets and LiabiLities are offset and the net amount r's reported in the statement of financiat position
onty when there is a (egatty enforceabte right to offset the recognised amounts, and there is an intention to
either settLe on a net basis, or to reatise the asset and settte the liabitity simuttaneously.

Cosh and cash equivolentt

Cash and cash equivatents are assets, which can be converted into cash within a day and consist of cash on
hand and current bank account balances of the Company, and other short-term highty liquid investments
with original maturjtjes of three months or tess. Amounts, which relate to funds that are of a restrjcted
nature, are excluded from cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with banks

Deposits pLaced with banks are recognised when the Cornpany issues casFto banks and has no intention to
get involved in trading in non-derivative financiat instruments not quotea in an active market and repayabte
on the fixed or delerminabte date. Deposits with banks are carfied;t amortjsed cost and recorded until
repaynenL.

lnsuroflce and reinsuronce receivables

Insurance and reinsurance receivabtes are recognised when the retated income is received and measufed on
initiat recognition at the faif vatue of the consideration to be received. After jnitial recognition, insurance
receivabtes are measured at amortized cost lsing the effective interest method. The cafrying amount of
insurance receivabtes is the present value ofestimated future cash ftows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate, The carrying amount of insurance receivabtes is assessed for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carryjng amount rnay nol be recoverabte and the impairment Loss is
recognized in the income statement.

Insurance receivabtes are derecognised when the derecognition criteria for financiaL assets are met.

The notes set out on pages 9 to 39 ore on integral patt of these finonciol stotements
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Prcperty and equipment

Property and equipment (except for buildings) are stated ai cost tess accumutated depreciatjon and
impairment provision, where required. Buildings are stated at revalued amounls being the fair vaLue at the
date of revatuatjon tess any subsequent accumutated depreciation and subsequent accumulated jmpajrment

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any indication of impairment of property and
equipment. lf any such jndication exjsts, the Company estimates the recoverabte amount, which is
determined as the higher of an asset's net setting price and its vatue in use. Where the carrying amount of
an asset is greater than its estimated recoverabLe amount, it js written down to its recoverabte amouni and
the decrease in the carrying amount is charged to the statement of comprehensive income to the extent it
exceeds the previous revatuation surptus in equity. An impairment toss recognised for an asset in prior years
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverabte amount,

Gainsand tosses on disposaLof property and equipment are determined by referenceto theircarrying amount
and are recorded within other expenses in lhe statement of comprehensive income,

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive income when the expense is

Depreciation of property and equipment commences from the date the assets are ready for use. Depreciation
js charged on a straight-tine basis over the foLtowjng useful lives of the assets:

- Buitdings 22 years;

- Furniture - 5 years;
Computers and office equipment - 4 years;

- Motor vehicLet - 4 vears.

The resid ual value of an asset is the estjmated amount that the Company woutd currentLyobtain from disposat
of the asset (ess lhe estimated costs of disposaL, if the asset were atready of the age and in the condition
expected at the end of its usefut tife. The assets residuat vatues and usefut tives are reviewed, and adjusted
if approprJate, at each reportjng date,

lntongible assets acquired separutely

lntangible assets with finite usefut tives that are acqujred separateLy are carried at cost less accumuLated
amortisation and accumuhted impairment iosses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-tine basis over
their estimated usefut tives. The estimated usefut tife and amortisation method are feviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted foron a prospectjve basjs.

Intangible assets of the Company are accounting software and ticense, Useful life used in the cakutation of
amortkation is 5 years-

lnvestment prcperty

Investment property is property held by the Company to earn rentaLs or for capitaL appreciation or both,
ratherthan for: (a) use in the Company's ordinary course of business, for administrative purposes; or (b) sate
in the ordinary course of business.

Inveslment property is jnitialLy recorded at the cosL of acquisition and subsequenily remeasured to the fair
vatue based on its market vatue. The rnarket vatue of the Company's investment property k oblaifed from
reports of independent appraisers, who have recognised and retevant professionat qualifications and
experience in vatuation of property of simitar tocation and category. CharEes in the fairvatue of investment
property are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income as a s'eparate line,

The Company records rentats in the statement of comprehensive income as gain/(Lost on .evatuation of
investment propety. Direct operating expenses (inctuding repair and rhajntenance) arising from investment
property are recorded as incurred.-v/ithin othef expenses reLating to investment activity in the statement of
comprehensive income.

lf the investment property is used by the Company for its own operating actjvities, it is reclassified to
premlses and equipment, and its carrying amount at the date of reclassificatjon becomes its deemed cost to
be subsequeatty depreciaLed.

Property under construction and renovatjon intended for subsequent use as investment property is record€d
as jnvestment property.

"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiaL statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbdiiani manats. unLess otherwise indicated

The notes set out on pages 9 to 39 are an integral port of these finonciol stotemenrs
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiat statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbdijani manats, untess otherwise indicated
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A definition of whether the contfact is a tease contract or whether it contains indications of a tease k based
on an anatvsis of the contract content at the date of Lease commencement. The contract is a Lease contract
or contains jndjcalions of a lease if the contract imptementaljon depends on the use of a particuLar asset or
assets and the right to use the asset orassets as a resutt of thia contract transfers from one pa(y to anoiher,
even if i! h not exDticit(v stated in the contract

The Campany os a Lessor

Leases of property under which the rhks and rewards of ownership are effectiveLy retained with the lessor
are classifjed as operating leases. Lease payments under operating lease are recognised as income on a
straight-tine basis over ihe tease terrn and inctuded into other income in the staternent of comprehensive

The Conpony os o lessee

The Company appties a unified approach to recognition and assessmenl of lease apa( from short-term and
low-vatue assets leases. The Company recognised lease tiabilities for tease payments and right-of-use assets
that represent the igl"r Lo Lse Llde.lying assers.

The Company.recognises right-of-use assets at commencement of lhe tease {i.e. al the date on which the
ude{ying asset becomes avajtable for use). Righ!'of use assets are measured at historicat cost less
accumutated amortkation and accumulated jmpairment Losses, adjusted for remeaslrement of lease
tjabitJties. The hhtoricat cost of the right-of-use asset incLldes the recognised Lease Uabitities, iniriat direct
costs incurred and Lease payments incurred on or before the Lease date, lf the lease transfers ownership of
the Company's undertyingasset before the teaseend, or if lhe historjcat cosl of lhe right of use assetcontains
the Company's jntentjon to exercise the purchase option, lhe Company amonjres the nght-of-use asset from
commencement of lhe lease to the end of the udertying asset's usefut life. Otherv/ise, the Company
depreciates the asset in the form of a right of use from the start date of the lease to the ear(ier of the
foLlowing dates: the end date of the usefuL tife of the asset in the form of a right of use or the end date of

Right-of-use assets are aLso tested for jmpairment.

For short-term teases oT teases with a Low value of an underlying asset, the Company recognjses lease
payments as an expense on a slraight-ljne basis over the Lease term.

Statutory share capitaI is recorded at jts nominal amount actuatly paid in in accordance wjth the Company's
constitutjon documents. Share capitat contributions made in the form of assets other than cash are stated at
their fair vatue at the daie of contribltion.

Dividends are recognised when dectared at the Generat i\^eeting of Shareholders of the Company. Dividends
are recognised as a Ljabitity and deducted from equity at the reporting date on(y if they are declared befor€
or on the reporting date. Djvidends are djsctosed when they are proposed before the reporting date or
proposed or decLared after the repo(ing date but before the financiat stalemenlsare authorised for ksue.a

t
t
a
a
t
a
t
a
a
a
a

Contingent assets and liabilities

Contingent assets are not recognised jn the statement of financiat posilron
statements when an inflow of economjc benefits js probabte.

Contjngent liabitities are not recognjsed in the statement of financiFl positjon
statements untess the possibiLity of any outflow in setttement is rerhote.

The income tax charge comprises current tax and deferfed tax and is fecorded jn the statement of
comDrehensive income, lncome tax exoense is recorded in the financiat statemerts in accordance with the
appticabte tegistatjon of Azerbaijan. Current tax i! catcutated on the basjs of the taxabte profjl for lhe year,
using the tax rates efacted during the reporting period.

Current tax is the amount expected to be paid to or recover€d from the taxaiion authorities in respect of
taxabte profits or tosses for rhe current or prior periods. Tax amounts are based on estimates if financjat
statements are authorised orior to fitine reLevant tax returns.

but disctosed in the financiaL

but discLosed in the financial

The notes set out on poges 9 ta 39 are on integraL part of these finonciol statements
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"A-Group lnsurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaiiani manats. unless otherwise indicated

Deferred income tax is provided using the balance sheet ljability method fof tax loss carry foMards and
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and Liabilitjes and their carrying amounts for
financiat repo(ing purposes.

Deferred tax batances are measured at tax rates enacted or substantivety enacted at the repoting date
whjch are expected to apply to the period when the temporary differences witt reverse, or the iax (oss carry
forwards witL be utitjsed. Deferred tax assets and (iabiLjties are offset if there js a legalty enforceabte right
to set off current tax assets against current tax ljabihtjes- Deferred tax assets for deductibte temporary
differences and iax loss carry forwards are recorded to the extent that it is probabLe that future taxabte
profit wiLt be avaitabte against whjch the deductions can be utitised. Judgment is required to determjne the
amount of deferred tax assets that may be recognised in financiat statements based on probabte periods and
amounts of future taxabLe profits and fut!re tax ptannjng strategjes,

r'aerbaijan also has various other taxes, which are assessed on the Company's activities. These taxes are
recorded within operatjng expenses in the statement of compfehensive income.

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obtigation (tegat or constructjve) as a resuLt oi a
pasl event, and it js probabte that an oltftow of resources embodying economic benefits wilt be requjred to
settte the obtigation and a reLjabLe estimale can be made of the arnount of the obtjgation. Where the
Company expects some oratlof a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement js recognised as a separate
asset, but onLy when the reimbursement h virtuatLy certain. The relating to any provision is presented in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive jncome ne! of any reimbursement.

Provjsion for unused vacation is recognised in the period when that vacatjons are earned by ernployees.

Income and expense re.ognition

Interest jncome and expense are recorded in the statement ofcomprehensive income foralt debt instruments
on an accrual basis using the effectjve interest rnethod. The effective interest method is a method of
catcutatingthe amortised cost of a fjnancialasset or a financial tiabiLity and of altocating the interest income
or interest expense over the reLevant period. The effective interest rate js the rate that exactty dkcounts
estimated fut!re cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financiaL instrurnent to the net
carrying amount of the financiat asset or finan.iai tiabitity. When caLculating the effective interest rate, the
Company estimates cash flows considering all contractuat terrns of the financiat instrument but does not
considerfuture credii Losses. Thecatculation inc ludes alt commissions and fees paid or received by the parti€s
to the contract that are an jntegral part of the eff€ctive interest rate, transaction cosls, and atl other
premjums or discounts,

Interest income inctudes colpons earned on fixed r'ncome fjfancjat assets and accrled dkcount and prcmium
on promissory notes and other dkcounted insiruments. When Loans become doubtfuL of cotlectjon, they are
wdtten down to their recoverabte amounts and interest income is thereafter recognised based on the rate
of jnterest that was used to discount the futlre cash flows for the purpose of measuring the recovefabte

Fees. commissions and other income and exoense iterns are recorded on an accrual basis after lhe service is

provided.

Enployee benelitt snd sociot insutance contribulions

The Company pays social secu ty contributions in lhe ierrilory of AzeFajjan. These conlibutions are fecoded
on an accrual basis. The Company does not have pension arrangements sepafaie fiom lhe state pension

system of Azerbaijan. Wages, sala es, contribulions io the Staie Social Protection Fund, paid annuaL leaves
and paid sick leaves, bonuses add non monetary benefits are accrued as the Company's employees render

Segment reporting

Operating segmenls are ideniified on lhe basis of Iniernal ;epoirs about components oflhe Company thal are
rcgularly rcviewed by the chief operating decision maker in ofdet to allocate resources to ihe segment and to
assess lls performance. The Cornpany's segmenlal reporting is based on types ofinsutance prcducts.

The Company measures informalion about reportable segments in accordance with IFRS lnformation aboul
fepodable operaling segment meets any one oflhe following quaniilaiive lhfesholds:

The notes set aut on pages 9 to 39 ore an integral part of these finoncial statenents
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- its reported revenue, from both externat customers and intersegment sales or transfers, is 10 percent
or rnore of the combjned revenue, internal and externaL, of alt operating segments; or

- the absoLute measure of its reported profit or toss is 10 percent or more of the greater, jn absolute
amount, of (i) the combined reported profit of ati operating segments that did not report a toss and (ii)
the cornbined reported toss of alt operaling segrnents that reported a toss; or

- jts assets are 10 percent or rnore of the combined assets of aLL operatjng segments.

lf the tolaI exlernat revenue reported by operatjng segments constitutes lets lhan 75 pefcent of the entitys
revenue, additjonai opefating seements are identified as reportabte segrnents (even jf they do not meet the
ouantitative threshotds set).

5. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financiat statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definitjon, wit[
seldom equalthe actuat resuLts, The Company makescertain estjmates and assumptions regarding thefuture,
The managemeni atso needs to exercise judgement in apptying rhe accounting poticjes.

Esiimates and judgments are continuatly evatuated based on historicat experience and other factors,
inctuding expectations of future evenG that are betiev-.d to be reasonabLe under the circumstances. In the
fut!re, actuat experience may deviate from these estjmates and assumptr'ons. Key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have a significant risk of calsing a material adjustrneni to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabitjtjes within the nexL fjnanciat year are discussed betow.

Reserves for .laims

Loss reserves are parLicuLarty dependent on the use of eslimates and judgmenl regarding the devetopment
of toss expectations. Reserves are calcutaled for individual Ljnes of business, taking into consjderation a wjde
rangeoffactors. Thjs reservjng process begins with actuaries gathering data, typjcaLty dividing reserving data
into the smal(est possibLe homogeneous segments, while maintaining sufficient voLume to fofm the basis for

Once data is cottecied, they derive patterns of loss payment and emergence of clajrns based on historical
data organlsed into development trjangtes arrayed by accident yearversus development year. Loss payment
and reporting patterns are setected based on obseNed histodcat devetopment factors and also on the
judgment of the reserving actuary using an understanding of the undertying business, ctajms processes, data
and systems as weLt as the market, economic, societat and tegat envjronment. Expected toss ratjos are then
devetoped, which are derived from ihe analysis of historical observed loss ratios, adjusted for a range of
factors such as toss devetopment, clajrns jnftatjon, changes in premium rates, changes in portfotio mix and
change in poticy terrns and conditions,

Usjng the development patterns and expected toss ratios descdbed above, tocat reserving actuarjes produce
estimales of uLtimate toss and atlocated toss adjustment expenses,

Later the Company regutarty reviews the feservjng processes, jncludjng the appropriateness and consistency

Fair value ol linancial instruments

The Company determines the faif vatue of financiat instruments that are not qr.roted, usjng vatuation
techniques. Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used, includr'ng discount rates
and estimate! of future cash flows. ln that regard, the derived fair vglue estimates cannot aLways be
substantiated by comparison with independent markets and, in many cases, may not be capabLe of being
'ealr(ed i'nmediately,

Valuatrcn ol tnvestment property on.l butt.lr|lgs

The Company obtalns vatuations ierformed by externat vaLuers in order to determine the fair vatue of its
investment properties. These valuations are based upon assumptions inctuding flture rental income,
anticipated maintenance costs, future devetopment costs and the appropriate discount rate, ThevaLuerc also
make reference to market evjdence of transaction prices for simiLar properties,

The tack of comparabte market transactions has resuLted in a greater tevel of professionat judgernent bejng
retied upon r'n arr;ving at vatuations, Changes jn the underlying assumptions could have a significanl jmpact

Further information in retation to the vatuation of investment property js disc(osed in Note 13 and in reLalion
to the valuation of tand and buildings jn Note 11

"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijani manais, untess otherwise jndicated

The notes set out on poges 9 ta 39 are on integraL part of these linoncial statements
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"A-Group lnsurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 {continued)
in Azerbaiiani manats. untess otherwise indicated

Useful lives of property ond equipment ond intangible ossets

The Company assesses the remaining usefuL ljfe of the prcperty and equipment and intangible assets at Least
at the end of each financiat year and, if expectations differ from prevjous estimates, the chafges are shown
as changes in accounting esrimates as per IAS 8 Accounling policies, changes in accounting estimates and
errors. These estimates may have a significant effect on the carrying amounts of the property and equjpment
and those of intangjbte astets as wel( as the amount of depreciatjon and amortisatjon recognised in profit

Legal prcceedings

In accordance with IFRS the Company recognises a provi5ion where there is a present obtigation from a past
event, a transfer of economic benefjts is probabte and ihe amount of costs of the transfer can be estjmated
retiabLy. ln instances wheae the crjteria are not met, a contingent hability may be disclosed in lhe notes to
the financiat statements. Obtigatjons arking jn respect of contingent tiabilitjes that have been djsctosed, of
those which are not currently recognised or disctosed jn the financiat statements, couLd have a materiaL
eifect on the Companys fjnancjaL positjon. Apptication of the5e accounting princjptes to tegaL cases requires
the Companys management to make determinalions about various factuat and Legat matters beyond its
controt. The Company reviews outstanding tegatcases foltowing devetopments in the [ega[ proceedings and
at each reporting date, in order to assess lhe need for provisjons afd disclosures in its financjat statements.
Among the factors consjdered in making decisions on provisions are the nature of titigation, ctaim or
assessment, the legal process and potential levelof damages in the jurisdiction in which the Liligalion, claim
or assessment has been brought, the progress of the case (inctuding the progress after the date of the
financial statements but before those staternents are issued), the opinions or views of tegat advjsers,
experience on simitar cases and any decision of the Companys management as to how jt witt respond to the
l\igalion. ctain or assessne_t.

During the ordinary co!rse of business, there are many transactions and catcutations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain. As a resutt, the Company recognjses tax tiabitities based on estimales of
whether additionat taxes and interest wilt be due,

These tax tiabitities are recognised when, despr'te the Company's betief that its tax rcturn positjons are
supportabLe, the Company believes thal certain posilions are tikeLy to be chattenged and may not be fuLty
sustained upon review by tax authorities.

As a resutt, the Company minimizes the rhk to this fact, The Company betieves that ils accruats for tax
tiabilitjes are adequate for atlyears based on its assessment of many faclors inctuding past experience and
jnterpretations of tax taw. This assessment relies on estjmates and assumptions and may jnvotve a sefies of
complex judgments about future events. To the extent that the finat tax outcome ofthese matters js different
than the amounts recorded, such differences witt impact incorne tax expense jn the period in which such
determination is made.

6. Cash and bank accounts

31.12.2019 31.17.2418

Eank accounts, forejgn currency (Note 30)

Bank account, AZN

Cash on hand

Atlowance for impairment of bank accounts, foreign currency

6,471,977

., 2,734,241

3,033

1411.,788)

6,790,440

189,512

739

1417,O73)

Total cash and bank accounts 9,190,503 6,563,578

As at the end of 2019 attowance for impairment of bank account comprise of AZN 5,715. The amount
represents accounts in "Azerqazbank" OJSC, which ticense was cancelted by the d€cision of the Board of the
Central Bank of Azerbajjan (CBA) dated 12 May 2020.

As at the end of 2018 attowaice for impairment of bani, accounL comprised of AzN 417,073. The amount
represents deposits jn foreign currency ptaced in banks that bankrupted during 2016. Deposit agreement
marured as at the end of ?017 and amount was c.ass'fied as ba_k accounrs.

Bank accounts balances tocated in a related party, "AG Bank" OJSC, as per 31 December 2019 were AZN
5,715 (2018: AZN 4,654).

The notes set aut on poges 9 to 39 are an integral part of these financial starcnents
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended
in Azerbaijani manats, unLess otherwise indicated

31 December 2019 (continued)

7. Deposits with banks

Depotits with banks represent the Company\ majn investjng toot. Atl securities are ptaced in Locat banks.

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Deposits with banks, foreign cufrency (Note 30)

Depotit wjlh 6ank, AZN

Interest income receivable on depos'rs wrLl" ba^ks

2,OOO,OOO

6,800,000

36,089

4,250,OO0

2,500,000

8,840

Total deposits with banks 8,836,089 6,758,840

8. Receivables

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Receivabtes from direct insurance business

Atf owance f or impairment

1,333,678

(38,119)

6,576,384

1,295,559 6;576,384

As per 31 December 201 9 the Company accrued provision fo r impai rment for futL amount of Aran Ojt Operating
Company LLC's receivabte due to rhe existjng sotvency probtems (Note 28).

Concentration of receivabtes as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 was as foLtows:

31.12.20'19 31.12.2018

=l
=r
=

=r
-

=r
-

=ra
=a
=t
-

=aa
-

=a
=l
=r
=r
=a

=lt
=a
-

-

=ra
t
:a

=r

266,119

123,291

93,44O

79,O20

10,694

Receivables from direct insurance business

BP Exptoratjon (Azerbaijan) Limited

SOCAQ AQs

Somitomo Corporation Europe Limjted

Azerbaycan Koka'Kota Eottters Ltd MMC

Weus Hotding LLC Azerbaijan branch

US Embassy

Others

21%

'to%

7%

6%

1%

56%

Totaf receivables from direct lnsurance blsiness 1,295,559 1oo% 6,576,384 1O0%

1.295.559 6,576,384

5,250,258 80x

371,005 6%

'107,922 2%

289,164 4%

722,955 558,035 8%

The amount of receivabtes due frorn a related party, "Medictub" LLC, for both tears were nilt.

9. Reinsurance assets

,'' 3t.1z.zot9 31.12.2018

Reinsurer's share in provisjon for unearned paemiums

Reinsurer's share in provision for ctaims

1,042,864

407,AOO

708,477

325,495

Total reinsuaance assets 'I ,449,464 1,O33,972

10. Deferred acquisition

zo19 2018

Deferred acqujsition cost as at 1 January

Change in deferred acquisitjon costs

45,350

163,752

44,244

1,146

Deferred acquisition costs as at 31 December zo9,102

23

45,350

The notes set out an pages 9 to 39 ore on int4ral parr af rh"se finonLiol store.nents



"A-Croup Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiaL statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerttaijani manats, un(ess otherwise indicated

11. Property and equlpment

Movements in prope(y and equipment for the year ended 31 Decernber 2019 were as fotlow:

Computers
Furniture &

Buildinqs &fixtures equipment Vehicles Other

Book value

31 December 2018

Additions

qjlp9sats

146,850 u7,764 107,823

'16,327

724,411

335,961

12,697 a39,541

352,244

31 December 2019 346,850 147.760 '124.150 560.372 17.697 | '191.829

Accumulated depreciation

31 December 2018

Depreciation charge

Etiminated on dkposat

(153,421) 1141,932)

(21,975) 11,460)

/.187,8321 (12,697) (S7e,7ool

\56,524) - 191.021)

(81,818)

(11,112)

31 December 2019 /.175,346t (145,3921 t92,930\ 1244.356t (2.697\ (670.721\

31 December 201E 193,429 3,828 26,005 36,579 259,841

31 December 2019 171,504 2,368 31,220 316,016 521.108

Total

MovPments'n propedy and equipTent lor Lne yea e deo ll DeceTber 2018 were as foltow:

&
equipment Vehicles Other

Furniture
Buildinss &fixtures

a
a
a
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t
I
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31 December 2017

Additions

346,850 148,185 145,914 224,411 17,697 A39,541
. 17,591 12,591

Disposat! (425) (10,682) - l1,to7\
ll December 2018 346,850 147,760 107,az3 224,411 12,697 839,541

Accumulated depreciation

31 Decembef 2017 (131,338) (142,369J

Deprecjation charge (22,083) (1,988)

Etiminated on djsposal 425 10,682

176,8821 1162,959)

(15,618)' 124,873)

\12,697) \526,245)
- (64,562)

- 11,107

31 December 2018 1153,421t t143,9321 {81,818) (187.832) (12.697\ (579.700\

Net book value

31 December 2017 215,512 29.032 61.452 31 1 .8125.816

31 De.ember 2018 193,429 3.828 26,005 36,579 259.841

The management betieves that carrying value of the buiLdings is approximately the same as jts revalued
arnount as of l1 December 2019 and 2018.

The notes set out on pages 9 to 39 are an integraL part of these financial statenents
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"A-Group Insurance Company' OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijani manats, untess otnerwisF i4dicated

lf the buildines were a..o nte.l rt hi+^ri.,r ..+lf the buildings were accounted at historicat cost restated accoding to accumutated depreciation and
impajrment tosses, its carrying vaLue woutd be 69 thousand manats as at l1 December 20j9 and 75 thousand
manats as at J 1 Decem ber 201 8. The depreciatjon cha rge on .evatued buildings during the yea. 201 9 was AZN
6,317 (2018: AZN 6,317).

As per 31 December 2019 and 2018 the financiat statements of the Company inctude fuuy depreciared
property and equipment as lhted betowi

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Furniture and fixtures

Computers A equipment

Other

151,100

'142,470

82,903

128,642

'140,270

53,792

Total fully depreciated property and equipment

12,697

389,170

12_697

335,401

12. IntanSible assets

Movement in intangjble assets for the year ended lt Oecember 2019 and 31 Decernber 2018 were as iottows:

Computer software Total

Eook value

As at 31 December 2017

Additions

119,000 5,425

As at 31 December 2018 119,000 5,425 124,425

As at 31 December 2019 119 425 t24 425

a
a
t
a
I
a
a
a
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Accumulated amortisation

As at 31 December 2017 (2,378)
Amoriisation expenses (23,800) 11,085) (24,885)

A5 at 31 December 2018 (73,2911 (3.463) tj6

i.49,491)

7,O91

(51,869)

't01.639As at 31 December 2019

Net book valoe

31 December 2018 74945 67147962

Amo(isation expenses (23,800) (1,085) (24,885)

31 December 2019 21.909 877 22-746

13. Investment property

Investment propedy includes the building tocated in Bahu dnd tealed to,.Medictub Dental,'LLc, a retated
party. lf premises were measured usingthe cost modet, the items of tile-staremenr of fina ncia t postion woutd
be caded at 79 thousand manats as at 31 Decernber 2019 and 87 thous;nd rnanats as at 31 December 2018.

The leassessment of the buitdjng'took place on 15 March 2010 by an jndependent vatuer,,Kaneko croup,,
specificatly for preparation of the financiat statements.

On 12 May 2018 the Company acqutred a buitding amo!nting 1 miLtion manats. The Company spent addjtional
639 thousand manats for overhaut of the premkes during 2018-2019. On 1 Juty the renovated bujtding was
leased out to "Medictub" LLC, a rctared party, for a period of 10 years. MonthLy lease payment js AZN 8,000.

For the year erded 31 December 2019 the Company recognised incorne from opefaring tease jn the amount
of AZN 48.000.

The managernent betreves tha! Investment properry has been presented at fair value based on it market
value as of 3l December 2019 and 2018.

The notes set aut on pages 9 to 39 are an integrot port of these finoncial statements
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiaL statements for the year ended l1 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijani manats, unless otherwise indicated

14. Right-of-use assets

slarling from 28 June 2018 the Company has leases of office premise for the period of 3 year. Having analysed
lhe lease agreement, the Company decided on recognjsing the tease tiabi(ity at the date of LFRS 16 initiat
appljcation of the tease payments at the present value discounted at the rate of raising addjtionat borrowed
funds as of IFRS 16 initial appticatjon date.

The weighted average rale for raising addjtjonat borrowed funds apptied by the Company to lease tiabitities
at the date of the slandard jnitiat applicatjon is 20.03% (based on Centra I Bank of Azerbajjan average jnterest
rates on deposjts and toans).

FRS 16 appticatjon to a tease previously ctassified as an operating tease under IAS 17 resutted in recognising
the right-of-use asset in amount of AZN 205,831 and lease ljabihties in amount of AZN 216,985 on the date

During the reporting perjod, the IFRS 16 appticatjon atso resulted in a decrease jn rental expenses by AZN
114,000 and an increase in depreciation by AZN 85,171 lhousand tenge and interest expenses by AZN 36,616.

15, Deferred tax

Income tax eipenses comprise the fottowing:

2019 zota

Current income tax charge 406,281 540,864

22,763Deferred income tax (credit)/charqe (29,756\

Total income tax charge for the year 376,525 563,627

The current tax rate appticable to the Company's profjt is 20% for 2019 and 2018.

Reconciliation between the th€oretical and the actuat taxatjon charge is provided betow:

2019 2018

a
a
a
a
t
a
t
il
:.

a
t
a
a
I
a
a
a
a
I
a
a
a
a
a
a
t
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a

Theoretjcat lax charge at the appLjcabte statutory rate 20%

1,831,475

366,795

2,844,347

560,870

Non-deductj[te expenses less non-Laxabte income 10,230 2,757

Total income tax charge for the year 376,525 563,627

Djfferences between IFRS and statltory taxation regutations of the Repubtic of Azerbaijan give rjse to cetain
temporary differences between the carrying amount of certain assets and liabitities for financjat reporting
purposes and for the Company's profits tax purposes.

adjusted balance

Temporary differences due to 1 January 2019 to profit or loss 31 December 2019
(Charged)/credited

1,306

(4,4001

7.787
, (11,891)

,, (17,580)

2,990

Cash and bank accounts

Deposjts with banks

Propefty and equipnrent

Intangibte assets

Investment property

Other assets

Provision for claims

Lease liabilities

0ther tiabitities

83,252

(2,818)

(163)

8,659

75,684

10,136

\71,420)

141,166)',

5,697

(91,228)

43,397

17,434

1,254

46,681

115,477)

84,558

(7,2181

7,61.4

(3,232')

58,104

13,326

171,42O')

124,132)
6,951

144,547)
27,9ZO

7.779 2.051 9,850

2a o29 29

'Due to IFRS 16 initiaL oppticotion

The notes set out an pages 9 to 39 arc an integral part af these financiol stotements
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"A-Group Inrurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the fjnancjat statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (€ontinued)
in Azerb?tijanj manats, untess otherwise indicated

Cash and bank accounts

Deposits with banks

Property and equipmenl

Intangibte assets

Investment property

0ther assets

Olher liabilities

Balance as ct (Charsed)/credited Balance as at
Temporary differences due to 31 De€ember 2017 to profit or loss 31 Decenber 2018

83,252

(2,818)

(163)

8,659

75,684

10,336

171,4ZO)

5,697

\91,228)
7,799

Net tax assets 84,05

Azerbaijani tax tegistation jn parricular may gjve rise to varying interpretations and amendments. As the
management's r'nterpretation of tax legjslation may djfferfrom that of the tax authorities, transactjons may
be chaltenged by the tax authorities, and as the resutt, the Company may be assessed additionat taxes,
penatties and interest which coutd be materiaI for these fjnanciat statements.

16. Other assets

31.17.2019 3 t.12.2018

83,089

119,194)

7,836

72,5O1

77,921

8,831

171,47O)

5,1.62

(70,515)

163

16,376

\7,999)
(13,842)

\2,237)
1,505

435

(2O,713)

4,250 1,549

107,781

2,926

8,779

1,162

5,940

SociaL payments

Prepayments on cLaims

Other

a
a
a
a
a
i-
a
;l
!f
a
a
!.
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
t
a
a
a
a
a
z
a
a

5.899 1.853

122,456 17,234

The amount of advances paid due from a reLated party, "Medictub" LLC, as a! 31 December 2019 was
99,511 AZN (2018: nilt).

17. Provision for unearned premiums

Betow is the anatysis of provision for unearned premium for the year ended 31 December 2019:

31.17.2019

Gross Reinsurer's Dart Net

orovision fo u,rearned premiLms as dt 1 .anuar, 8,804,895 (7O8,477) 8,096,418

on for unearned oremiums 1.170.464/ 835,67734.18

Betow is the anatysis of provision for unearned premium for the yedr ended 31 December 2018:

31.12.2018

Gross Reinsu.eas part Net

Provision for unearned premiums as at 31 December 9,974,959 11,042,8641 8,932,095

Provision for unearned premiums as at 1 January . 8,918,526

Change in provision fof unearned premiums 1113,631)

(722,467) 8,196,059

11,990 (99.641)

Provision for unearned miums as at 3l December

The notes set out on pages 9 ta 39 ore an integraL part of these financiat statenents
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended l1 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijani manats, untess otherwise indicated

18. Provision for claims

Eelow js the anaLysis o{ provkion for ctaims for the year ended 31 December 2019:

31.12.2019

Gross Reinsurer's Dart Net

P,ovisron for unearned preniums dr dL 1 Ja..ra , 1,158,486 \325,495)
Chanqe in provision forunearned premiums 368,158 181,505)

437,991

286,653

Provision for uoearned premiums asat 31 December 1,526,644 (4O7,OOO\ 1,119.644

Befow js lhe analysis of provjsion for clajnrs for the year ended 31 December 2019:

I1.12.20t8

Gross Reinsurer's part

Prov sio. for Jnearned preriuns as at 1 Januar,

Change in provjsion for unearned premiums 153,612 (132,9A7)

812,366

20,625

Provision for unearned premiums as at 31 December 1,158,486 (325,495\ a32,991

Betow is the categorjsation of provision for ctaims as at 31 December 2019 and 2018:

1,OO4,874 (192,s08)

31.11.2019 31.12.20r8

Reported but not settLed clajms

Incurred but not reported clajms

981,503

545,141

632,675

57.5,861

Total provision for claims 1,526,644 1,158,486

19. Payables

ra
a
a
a
a
:a
a
a
ra

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Ceded reinsurance prerniums payabte

Ctaims payable (Note 31)

Payabte to aqents

2o2,511

176,O47

99.226

208,388

157,693

18.838

Totalpayables 477,744 184,919

Ctaims payab(e to a retated party, "Medictub" LLC as per 31 December 2019 were njtt (2018: AZN 73,296).

20, Deferred commission income

2019 2018

Deferred commksion income at 1 January

Change jn deferred commissjof income for the period

59,451

19,803

52,623

6,828

Deferred commission income at 31 December 79.754 59.451

21. Other liabilities

31.12.2O19 31.12.2018

Payable to jnsurer regutator

Provision for unused teaves

63,289

49,249

18,689

38,992

75.645 ll8.t11

188,183 195,792

The nates set aut an pages 9 to 39 are an integrat part ol these financial statments
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerb;ijani manats, unLess otherwise indicated

22. Share capital and revaluation reserve

The authorised, jssued and futty pajd share capitat of the Company comprised of:

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

7,750 7,750

1,291 1,291

a
a
a
a
t
a
a

Share capital '10,005,250 10,005,250

Earnings per share (basic and diLuted) for 2019 and 2018 were calculated as fotLows:

zo19 2018

Net prcfit for the year
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic earnings
per share

1,454,950 2,240,720

7,750 7,750a
a
a

Earninss per share 147,74 213,50

During 2019 the Company paid dividends to sharehotders for the resutts of 2018 in total amount of AZN
2,107,598 (Note 32).

The properties revaLuation reserve arises on the revaLuation of buitdings and investment properties (Note
r'.B).

1019 2018

a
a
a
a
a

Revatuation reserve as at 1 January

Depreciation charge utitisation

Deferred tax tiabitities utitkation

66,820 71,874

16,317) t6,317)

1,263 1.263

Revaluation reserve as at 31 December 61,766 66,820

a
a
a
a
t
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a

The notes set out on poges 9 ta 39 are on integral part af these financiol stotenents
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended l1 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerb6ijani manats, unless otherwise indicated

24, Net acquisition cost

zo19 2018

Fee and commission incorne

Fee and commissior expense

Change in deferred acquisition costs

311,62a

l5o7,119)
'163,757

174,817

(120,131)

1,106

(6,828)Change in deferred commission income (19,803)

Net a€quisition sains/{costs) 151,5471 48,964

25. Operating expenses

2019 z0l8

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
i'
a
z
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
I
a
a
a

Satary and bonuses

Taxes other ihan income tax

Deprecjation charge and amortisation expenses

Depreciation of right of-use assets

ProfessionaI services

Communjcatjon expenses

Advertisjng expenses

Printing and office supplies

Regress Expenses

Eusiness tips

Other opemtinq expenses

'1,3OO,643

124,436

124,O71

115,906

a5,171

62,OO7

61,051

27,7 13

23,517

18,305

1,237

23

1,113,746

80,059

72,546

88,001

49,100

80,016

18,976

18,448

16,396

5,364

9,892

114,044

1e2,973 192,3!6

Total operating expenses 2,135,053 1,858,910

26. Interest income, net

Interest income amounted AZN 260,819 and AZN 199,903 in 2019 and 2018 years respectivety represents
revenue earned from ptacjng jdte cash balances in deposjls with banks (No!e 7) with jnterest rates from
1.5% to 9% per annurn (average 4%).

The amount of interest incorne from a reLated party, "AG Bank" OJSC, during the year 2019 comprjses of
nil (2018r AZN 20,074).

Interest expense reLated to Lease agreemenr was accrued in amount AZN 16,616 during the year 2019.

27. Other income

2019 2018

Rent income (Note l1)

Other

80,400 32,400

42,467

Totalother income 80,400 74,467

The nates set out an pases 9 to 39 are an integral part af these financiol statements
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"A-Group lnsurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financia{ statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (contjnued)
in Azerbaijani manats, untess otherwise indicated

28. Risk manaSement

The rjsk management functjon wjthin the Company is carri€d our in respect of financial risks (credit,
market, currency, tiquidity and interest rate), operationat and legal risks. The pnmary objectives of the
fjnaicjat risk management function are to establjsh rjsk timjts, and then ensure that exposure ro risks
siays within these timits. The assessment of exposure to risks atso serves asa basisfor oprirna I distrjbutjon
of rjsk-adjusted capjtal, transaclion pricing and business performance assessment. The operationat and
tegal risk management funclions are intended to ensure proper functioning of intemat poLicies and
procedures to mjnjmise operationat and legal risks.

The overalt objective of the Management is to set poLicjes that seek to reduce risk as far as potsibte
withour unduty affecting the Company's comprehensivenesr and flexibility. Further detaits regarding
these poticies are set out betow:

Industry risk.Industry risk is a possibitity of jncr.rrring tosses that may v/orsen the Cornpanys financiat
condition due to concentratjon of operations in specific economic sector, Industry rhk is managed by
evaluatjng development of respective industry sectors (consideration of project implementation cycLe,
market analysjs and substantiation of competitiveness, payback period and p.ofjtabjtity), evatuaiing
lenders, monitoring projects and determinjng financjng forms.

Credtt rtst. The Company takes on exposure to credit risk which is th€ risk tha! a counterparty wiL[ b-"
lnable to pay.amounts in fult when due. The Company controls the credjt risk it undertakes by ptacing
Limits on the amount of rjsk accepted in relation to one debtor, or a group of retated debtors. Such ftks
are monitored by the Cornpany on a regular basis: the timjts being subject to an annual or more frequent
review. Lirnits on the tevet of credit rkk by prodlct, debtors or groups of debtors are approved by the
Company's management.

Exposure to credjt risk is rnanaged through regutar afalysis of the abitity of clients and potential ctients
to meet repayment obtjgations and by changing these payment terms where appropriate,

The Company's maximum exposLre to credit risk is primarj(y reftected in the carryjng value of financiaL
assets in the statement of financjat position. The impact of possibLe netting of assets and tiabiljties to
reduce potential credit exposure is not sjgnjficant, For commjtments, the maxjmum exposure to credit
rjsk is equat to totat tiabiLirjes.

Credit risk for off-batance sheet financiat instruments is defined as the possibitity of sustaining a toss as a
result of another party to a financiat instrument faiting to perform in accordance with the terms of the
contract. The Company uses the sarne policies in making contjngent obtigatjons as it does for on-DaLance
sheet financial instruments through estabLished credit approvaLs, risk control limits and moniroring

Further disc(osures regardifg categories of financjat inslruments are provjded betow.

7019 2014

Cash and bank accounls

Deposit with banks

Receivabtes

9,190,503

8,836,089

1,295,559

'|,449,464

6,563,578

6,758,840

6,576,384

1,403,972

Totalfinancial assets 20.772,O15 24.932,774

Lease tiabitities

Other tiabiLities

t' (477,784)

(139,601)

(384,919)

Total flnancial liabilities - (6A0.674\

63.289 18.689

t403,6081

The notes set out on poges 9 ta 39 ate an integral part of these finoncial stotenents
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijani manats, unless otherwise indicated

Allatket tisk. The Company takes on exposure to market nsks. Market risks arise from open positions in
interest rate, currency and equity products, att of which are exposed to generat and specific rnarket
movements, The management sets acceptabLe risk Limits and monitors them on a regutar basis, However, the
use of this approach does not prevent losses beyond these timits in the event of more significant market

The objective of maiket risk management k ro keep the exposure to market risk within the acceptabte timjts
assuring optimat yieLds for accepted risk. The market risk is assessed by the Company.

Geographical risk. AII teceivabtes from rejnsurance business as at 31 December 2019 and 2018 are located
in Azerbaijan. AtL sizeabte Liabilities of the Company are tocated in Azerbaijan.

Foreign.urrency risl. The Company undertakes transactjons denominated jn forejgn currencies;
consequentty, exposures to exchange rate ftuctuation adse. Exchange exposure are managed within approved
poLicy parameters utitisirg forward foreign exchange contracts.

The tabte betow summarises the Company's exposure to foreign currency exchange rate rjsk as at
l1 December 2019:

AZN USD

a
a
a
a
a
I
a
a
a
t
a
a
e
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
-

Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with banks

Receivables

1,735,543

2,036,489

1,140,368

6,454,960

6,800,000

155,191

9,190,503

8,816,089

1,449,864 1,449.864

Totaf financial assets 7,361,a64 13,410,151 20,772,015

Liabilities

Lease tiabitities

Other tiabilities

1423,114)

(139,601)

(63,289)

154,614) 1477,7841

(139,601)

(63,289)

Totalfinancial liabilities (626,060) (54,614) (680,674)

Net balance sheet position 6,735,804 13,355,537 20,091,341

The tabte betow summarjses the Company's exposure to foreign clrrency exchange rate rjsk as at
31 December 2018:

Total

Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with banks

Reinsurance assets

190,751

2,508,840

6,283,979

6,373,327.

4,250,000

192,405

6,563,578

6,758,840

6,576,384

1,031,972 1,O33,977

Totalfhanclalas r,oar 
,.'19,115,?32

Liabilities

Payables

Other liabitities

(184,919)

(18,689)

(384,919)

t18.6891

Total financial liabilities

Net balance sheet position 9,613,254 10,915,732 2o,528,986

fhe notes se( out on pages 9 to 39 are an integral part of these finoncial stotements
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"A-Group Insuranc€ Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiaI statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
jn Azerbaijairi manats, unless otherwise indicated

The Company issued insurance and reinsurance boljcies and behrs expenses in currencies other than its
functionat currency. Depending on the revenue or expense stream, the appreciation or depreciation of
currencies against the Azerbajjani manat may adversety affect the Company's repayment abitity and
thefefore increases the risk of future losses.

The table beLow shows the change in the financiat resutt and comprehensive jncome due to possible
fluctuations of exchange rates used as ai the reporting date if atl other conditions remain unchanged.

Reasonabty expected exchange rate changes for each currency were projected on the basis of maximat
exchange rate ftuctuations in December 2019 and 2018.

7019 2014

Effect on profit Effect on
or loss before comprehensive

taxation income

Effect on profit Effect on
or loss before comprehensjve

taxation income

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
-

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a

tlSD appreciation by 4*
(2018r 4%)

USD depreclatio0 by 4%
(2018:4%)

534,221

1534,ZZ1l

427,377

1427,377)

436,557

(436,557)

349,249

(349,249)

The risk was calculated onLy for balances jn currencies other than the Company's functionat currency.

Liguidify risk. Liquidity risk k defined as the risk when lhe maiurityof assets and Liabjtities does no! match.
The Company is exposed to this risk via jnsurance and reinsurance ctaims, payabtes to supptiers and
government authoritjes. The Company does not accumuLate cash resources to meet catls on aLL tiabjtities
mentioned above, as based on the existing practice, jt is possjbte to forecast with a sufficjent degree of
certajnty the required level of cash funds necessary to meet the above obligations, Liquidity risk is overseen
by the management wjth regard for decisions ofthe Company's Board for decision making in asset formation
and transaction funding requirements.

The Company is keen on maintaining stabte financjng predominantty consisting of clajms for jnsu.ance

benefits and atso on invesling funds in diversjfied tiquid asset portfoljos to be able to meet unexpected
ljquidity needs quickLy and unhampered.

To manage its tiquidity, the Company is requjred to analyse the tevet of tiquid assets needed to settle the
liabitilies on their rnaturity by provjding access to various sources of financing, drawing up plans to solve the
probLems with financing and exercising controt over comprjanc€ of the tiquidity ratios with the laws and
regulations,

The management receives informatlon about their financial assets and Uabi(ities and promptty rnanages the
Company's resources with regard for the asset and tiabjtities management decisions, ensures soLvency afd
liquidity of the Company by optimising cash fLows and payment calendar for effjcient use of cash f!nds. The
management regularty monitors the tiquidity position.

In those cases when the amount to be paid is not fixed, the amount in the tabte is determjned on the basis
of conditions prevaj(ing at the reportjng date. Foreign currency payments are transtated using the spot
exchange rates effective at the reporting date.

The tabLe betow shows the maturitv anatvsis of financial liabitities as at 31 December 2019:

On demand

h5

57,325

Total

Payables

Lease tiabilities

Other liabitities

477,784

7,17O

477,784

139,60119,895 45,211

6l 289 78963

integral part af these financiol statenents
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financiat statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijani manats, untess otherwise indicated

The table betow shows the maturity anatysis of fjnancial liabitities as at 31 December 2018:

On demand

1 month
From 1 to Frofi 6 to From 1 to

12 months 5 years Total

Other tiabilities

384,919 384,919

18,689 18.689

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
t
a
a
a
a
a
I
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
I
a
a
a
I
I
a
a
a
a

Totalliabilities 403 508 403 608

In the opinjon ofthe Company's management, the matching and/or controtled mismatching of the maturities
and inter€st rates of assets and Liabitities is fundamental for successful management of the Company. lt is
unusuat for insurers ever to be comDtetetv matched since business transacted k often of an uncertain term
and of different types. An unmatched position potentiatty enhances profitability but can atso increase the
risk of tosses. The maturities of assets and tiabjtities and the abitity to reptace, at an acceptabte cost,
interest-bearing Liabitities as they mature, are jmpotant factors jn assessing the ljquidjty of the Company
and its exposure to changes in jnterest and exchange rates,

Interest rcte risk, Thjs risk appears when the Company takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in
mafket interest rates on itt financiat position and cash ftows, lnteres! margint may increase as a resutt of
such changes but may reduce or create Losses in the evenl that unexpected movements arise.

The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk, prjncipatly because jt has no materiat interest bearlng
Liabitjties. The onty interest bearing asse! of lhe Cornpany is deposjts with banks, which carry annuat interest
rate .anging from 2% to 9% (Note 24).

Underwritins risk. fhe Company assumes underwriting risk when the amounr of premiums and/or the term
over which they are paid by the insureds differ significantty from the amount of losses and/or the term over
which they are cornpensated to the insureds.

The Cornpany controts underrvriting ri5ks through:

UndeMriting departments and appUcatjon of the estabLished undeMriting procedures to monitor the
insurance portfoljo rates by class of business;

- Outward reinsurance to mitigate the Company's exposure to great tosses/catastrophes;

- Asset and tiabitity managernent contro( to match the expected insurance premiums with the assets'
maiunties;

- Diversification of insurance sewices;

Cornorehensive acLJarial anatvsis.

29, Capitalmanagement

The Company's capital management has the foltowing objectives:

- to observe requirements establjshed by Law of the Repubtic of Azefbajjan "On insurance";

to observe the rninimum share capital requirements estabtished by tegishtion of the RepubUc of
Azerbaijan;

to ensure the Company's abitity to operate as a going concern;

- to maintain the scope and structure of assets used as cover for equfy in accordance with respective
leghLdLion or the Repubtic or Azerbaijan.

The controt over comptiance of the asset scope and structure with,ahe requkements of the Azerbaijani
tegisLation is exercjsed on the basis otquarterti reports wjth the correspondjng calculations that are verified
and approved by the Company's Chairman of the Board and Chjef accountant. Other capital management
objectives are assessed annualty.

As part of thjs .eview the cost of capitaL and the dsks assocr'ated with each ctass of capitaL are considered.

Based on requjrement by The Mjnistry of Finance of the RepubLic of Azerbaijan insurance companies shouLd
maintained capitalfor minim!m amount ofAZN 5,000,000 and rnaximum of 30% of the cash in one bank. The
Company meets both requirements. Other than that, the Company is not subject to any externatly imposed
caoitat reouirements.

The sharehoLder's overatl strategy remains uncharged as per 31 December 2019 and 20'18.

The notes set aut on pag?s 9 to 39 are on integraL port of these financial statements
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financia( statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (contjnued)
in Azerbajjarii manats, untess otherwise indicated

30. Contingent liabilities

tegdl issu€s. In the ofdinary course of busjness, the Company h subject to tegat actions and comptaints.
Management beueves that the uttimate tiabilily arising from such actions or complaints wjtl not have a
fiateriat adverse effect on the fjnancial condition or the resutts of future operations of the Company and
4ccording(y no provision has b€en made as in the management's opinion the possibiijty of materiat Losses is
Low,

Tax legislation- Commerciat tegisLation of the Repubtic of Azerbaijan, inctudjng tax tegislation, may attow
m0re than one inlerpretatjon. n addition, there is a risk of tax authorities making arbjtrary judgments of
business activities. lf a particuLar treatment, based on management's judgement of the Company's business
activities, war to be chaltenged by the tax authorities, the Company may be assessed additionat taxes,
penatties and interest.

Such uncertainty may relate to the valuation of financial jnstfuments, vatualion of provision for impajrment
tosses and the market pricing of deats. Additionatly, such uncertainty may retate to the valuation of
temporary difference on the provision and recovery of the provision for impairment Losses on receivabtes, as
an underestimation of the taxabte profit. The management of the Company betjeves that it has accrued alt
lax amounts due and therefore no aLtowance has been made in the financial statements.

Ceneratty, taxpay-^rs are subjecl to tax audit with respect to three catendar yea6 preceding the year of the
audit. However, completed audits do not excLude the possibitity of subsequent additional tax audits
perfofmed by upper level tax inspectorates reviewing the resutts of tax audits of their subordinate tax
inspectoraies. Also according to the curent practice, the statute of Limitation for tax Liabititjes may be
extended beyond the three'year term set forth in the tax legistation, if a court determines that the taxpayer
has obstructed or hindered a lax inrpection.

As at 31 December 2019, the management of the Company betieves that its jnterpretation of the reLevant
legistation is appropriate and the Company's tax, curren€y and customs positjons witt be sustajn€d by
controLling bodies.

31. Fair value of financial instruments

The fairvatue is defined as the amount at which the instrument coutd be exchanged in a current transaction
between knowtedgeab(e wjtLing partjes on afm's tength conditions, other than jn a forced or tiquidation sale.
Quoted financial instruments in actjye markets provide the bestevidence of faifvalue. As no readily avaitabte
market exists for major part of the Company's financiaL instruments, the fajr vatue shatt be estimated based
on current economic conditionsand the specifjc risks attributabte to the instrument. The estjmates presenred
herein afe not necessarily jndicative of the amounts the Company coutd reaLise jn a market exchange from
the sate of its fult holdings of a particutaf instrument.

Management betieves thal carrying values of the Company's financial assets and liabiLities approximate thejr
fair vaLues.

The Company usesthe foltowing methods and assumptions to estimate thefairvatue of lhe fotlowing financiat

lnsurunce rcceivables. Insurance receivabtes are recorded net of imDairment orovision. Provlsion for
irnpairment is e5timated on the bash of rjsk analysis covering such factors as current €conomic situation in
the debtor's industry, the financial position of a debtor and the guarantees received. Long-term receivabLes
are carried at amortised .ost usinq the discount raie approxjmating current market rates.

lnsurance payables. Short-term payabtes are stated ai the nominat arnourrt due. Long-terrn payabtes are
measuaed at amortised cost using the discount rate that is equalto market interest rate on Loans used for
simitar debt financing. The fair vaLue of cash and other financial assets and tiabilitjes approximates their
carrying amount due to thejr shot-term nature,

32. Related party transactions

For the purposes of these financiaL statements, parties are gonsidered to be retated if one party has the
abiLity to controI or exercke signjiicant jnfLuence over the other party jn makjng financjat or operational
deckions as defined by IAS 24 "Retated Party Djsctosures". In considerjng each possible related party
retationship, attention is directed to the economic substance of the relationship, not merety the legat form.

In the normaL course of busjness the Company enters into transactions with its maj or shareholders, directors,
subsidiaries and other related parties. These transactions inctude setttements, jssuance of loans, deposit
taking, guarantees, trade finance and foreign currency transactions.

The notes set out on pases 9 to 39 ore on integrol part of these finoncial statements
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"A-Group Insurance Company" OJSC
Notes to the financia( statements for the year ended 31 December 2019 (continued)
in Azerbaijaiii manats, untess otherwise indicated

The outstanding batances at the year end and as;et transactjons with related oa(ies as of 11 December 2019
and 2018 were as fotlows:

2019 2018

Related pany Retated party Total

a
-

a
a
a
a
a
a
a
a
ir
?
a
a
a
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
t
t
I
I
I
I
t
t
,

,

,

,

Cash and banks accounts
llember of supervkory board

of ditectors with signllicant influence

- companies controlled by the

Ctaims payabte
companies .ontrolled by the

Gross written premjums

- companles controlled by the

Claims paid

- companies controlled by the

Operating expenses

- key management pertonnel
- companies contrclled by the

- Member of supervisory board

99,5t I

107,781

1176,0471

14,811,975

(8,537,941)

(2,135,053)

(73,296)

(2,730,592)

(204,394)

(s,564)

8,179

(157,693)

12,939,727

(8,064,416)

(1,858,910)

9,190,503

260,819

80,4OO

4,654

6,563,578

199,903

74,467

68,743

(3,096,825)

(t27,218)

(10,494)

ol directors with significont infLuence
over a Compony

Other income/(tost
- componies controlled by rhe
shoreholdet 8O,4OO

20,074

32,4N

The remuneration of keymanagement personnet k determined bythe remuneration committee ndvnrg regaro
to the performance of indlviduats and market trends.

33. Subsequent events

In earty 2020, the gtobaL market was faced with uncertainty caused by the outbreak of coronavirus infection.
Since March 2020, in connection with the coronavirus (COV|D- t9) pandemic, !t€ covernmenL of the Republic
ofAzedaijan introduced quarantine measures which had siqnjficant impact 6n the levet and scaLe of business
activity of ma*et. lt k expected that both the pandemjc itsetf and meqrures to minlmise its corsequences
can affect the operations of companies from various industrjes.

The CompanyS management <onsiders this pandemic as a non-adjustment event and is unable to predid how
long this situation will continue and is following the previousty adopted strategy of the Company. CurrentLy,
the Companys management has introduced a number of measures to ensure the safety and welt-being of its
emptoyees and ctients.

0n 24 February 2020 the Company.declared dividends for the.year ended 31 December 2019 in the amount
ofAZN 1,560,499 for profit earned during the year 2019.

The notes set out on pages 9 to 39 are on integrol paft af these financiol statenents
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